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Carron UF Church 
WAR MEMORIAL 

(SMR1789) 
 

 
 

The war memorial from Carron Church was transferred to Stenhouse & Carron 
Parish Church after their union in 1963 and is now fixed to its south wall towards 
the east end of the aisle.  It was unveiled by Colonel Henry Wade, C.M.G., 

D.S.O., Edinburgh, in March 1921.  The memorial is of white Sicilian marble and 
is the work of Mr Roberts, Falkirk.  It consists of a rectangular plaque 

sandwiched between Corinthian pilasters from which hang laurel festoons.  The 
flat cornice has denticulated and ovolo bands.  On either end of the entablature 
are the dates 1914 and 1919.  The dates 1939 and 1945 occur towards the 

bottoms of the pilasters.  The main tablet has black lettering that reads:  
 

“TO THE GLORY OF GOD AND IN EVERLASTING REMEMBRANCE   
OF THE MEN FROM THIS CHURCH WHO GAVE THEIR LIVES  
FOR TRUTH LIBERTY AND RIGHTEOUSNESS IN THE WAR.  

 
BENJAMIN BUCHANAN,  S. HORSE.  JAMES H. LAING,  A. & S.H. 

JAMES A. S. BURGESS,  R.A.M.C.  ROBERT MCCAIG,  R.N.D. 
JOHN CRAWFORD,  S.R.    ROBERT MCGREGOR,  R.F.A. 
WILLIAM DICK,  A. & S.H.   ALBERT MILNE,  G.H. 

JAMES DUNCAN,  A. & S.H.   THOMAS RAE,  R.N.D. 
THOMAS GALBRAITH, R.A.S.C.   DAVID W. RUSSELL,  R.S.F. 

W. ISAAC GODSON,  R.E.    ROBERT SMITH,  A. & S.H. 
CLEMENT P. HAGUE, R.S.    ROBERT STARK,  R.S. 
SYDNEY C. HAGUE, BED. REGT.   ROBERT STEWART,  A. & S.H. 
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FRANCIS HOWDEN, A. & S.H.   GEORGE WALKER,  G.H. 
JOHN J. WILSON,  A. & S.H. 

 
“GREATER LOVE HATH NO MAN THAN THIS 

 
IAN CUNNINGHAM,  R.A.F. 

DAVID ALLAN,  A. & S.H.    JAMES D. LETHAM,  R.A. 

JAMES D. CUMMING,  R.A.F.   ALEXANDER M. THOMSON,  R.S.F. 
WALTER HALL, R.N. THOMAS L. LAING,  R.A.F.       JAMES WILSON,  M.N.” 

 
 

 

 

 


